D cHarLOTTE

Public Records Request #3304

The following materials have been gathered in response to public records request #3304. These
materials include:

e Email
This information was provided as a response to a public records request on 2/4/20 and is current to that
date. There is a possibility of more current information and/or documents related to the stated subject

matter.

Further Information

For further information about this request or the Citywide Records Program, please contact:

Cheyenne Flotree

Citywide Records Program Manager
City of Charlotte/City Clerk’s Office
600 East 4th Street, 7th Floor
Charlotte, NC 28202
Cheyenne.Flotree@charlottenc.gov

Amelia Knight

Public Records Specialist

City of Charlotte/City Clerk’s Office
600 East 4th Street, 7th Floor
Charlotte, NC 28202
Amelia.Knight@charlottenc.gov



From: Elkins, Susan

Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 12:16 PM

To: Flotree, Cheyenne; Knight, Amelia

Subject: RE: Public Records Request #3304 - Aging in Place Program Expenses - Open

Per Cherie Grant,

$25,116 was spent with $1,474,884 remaining.

Susan Elkins
704-336-2403

€2 CITYof CHARLOTTE

From: Share Point

Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2020 3:06 PM

To: Hazel, Sarah <shazel@ci.charlotte.nc.us>; Elkins, Susan <selkins@ci.charlotte.nc.us>; Harris, Marie
<mbharris@ci.charlotte.nc.us>; Crump, Jeannine <Jeannine.Crump@ci.charlotte.nc.us>; Young, Pam
<pyoung@ci.charlotte.nc.us>

Cc: Created By; Flotree, Cheyenne <Cheyenne.Flotree@ci.charlotte.nc.us>; Knight, Amelia
<Amelia.Knight@ci.charlotte.nc.us>

Subject: Public Records Request #3304 - Aging in Place Program Expenses - Open

Public Records Request

The following departments have been identified as being responsible for fulfillment of request #3304 - Aging in Place

Program Expenses: City Manager’s Office

To view the details of this request please click here.

Please collaborate with the Liaisons within your department and any other department necessary to identify the

appropriate Liaison to lead and manage fulfillment of this request.

If more than one Department is listed under Department(s) Responsible for Fulfillment the City Clerk's

Office will select a Lead Liaison who will be responsible for updating this request.

Please close out the entry in the public records request tracker after completion of the request.

Thank you,
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